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RELATIVOS 

  
 SIN ANTECEDENTE                                        “I don’t know what to do” 

  
 CON ANTECEDENTE 

 
 NON-DEFINING              “My uncle, who is a doctor, lives in Madrid” 

 
 No that 

 No omisión de relativo 

 Entre comas 

 

 DEFINING                       “My uncle who is a doctor lives in Madrid” 
 

 Puede aparecer that 

 No comas 

 Omisión de relativo cuando va seguido de sujeto:    

“The man who visited us yesterday is a teacher” 
  

“The man (that) I met at the bus stop told me truth”  
 

PRONOMBRES RELATIVOS 

WHO: antecedente personas “This is the boy who you were 

asking me about” 
 

WHOM: antecedente personas 
después de preposición 

“This is the boy about whom you 
were asking me” 
 

WHICH: antecedente cosas, 
también después de preposición, 

no después de everything, 
anything, all, etc. 
 

“That is the file with which he 
was working” 

THAT: antecedente personas y 
cosas, no entre comas 

“Everything (that) I do I do it for 
you” 

 
WHAT: sin antecedente “He didn’t do what I told him” 

 

WHOSE: indica posesión, seguido 
de lo que el sujeto posee 

“The car whose door didn’t work 
was fixed” 

ADVERBIOS RELATIVOS 

WHERE: antecedente lugar(en el 

cual, donde) 

“The house where I was born was 

sold last year” 
 

WHEN: antecedente momento(en 
el cual, cuando) 

“I can’t remember the time when I 
met you” 
 

WHY: antecedente idea o 
razón(por la/el cual) 

“The reason why he is so sad is a 
mystery to us” 

  


